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Ashley Quick

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 10:05 AM
To: 'shorea@shands.ufl.edu'
Subject: FW: Shands teaching Hospitals and Clinics, Inc
Attachments: 005.jpg

Good morning, Ms. Shore: 
 
Your filing was found in a mailbox that does not accept e-filings.  The Commission has made available 
for e-filing an electronic filing web form.  This e-filing method is available from the Commission’s 
website at www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic Filing Web 
Form. 
 
A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirements is also being included for your convenience.
 
http://floridapsc.com/ClerkOffice/EFilingRequirements  
 
In order for your filing to be accepted, it will need to be resubmitted through the Florida Public 
Service Commission Electronic Filing Web Form or by U.S. Mail to: 
 
Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-0850 
 
Please call the Office of Commission Clerk if you have any questions regarding the filing process. 
 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
 
 
From: Shore, Angela G. [mailto:shorea@shands.ufl.edu]   
Sent: Wednesday, June 15, 2016 8:18 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Shands teaching Hospitals and Clinics, Inc 
 
I have been asked from our Telecommunications Dept to send this to you.  Apparently we have a CLEC certificate that 
we need to have cancelled.  We have been paying fees and should not have been.   
 
 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
JUN 15, 2016
DOCUMENT NO. 03714-16
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Angela Shore 
UFHealth 
Project Coordinator, IT Admin/Finance 
Phone: 352.594.1102 ~ Fax: 352.627.4182 
Shorea@shands.ufl.edu 
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UFHealth 
UNIVERSITY OF FLORIDA HEALTH 

DATE: 06/14/16 

TO: Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
ATIENTION: Fiscal Services 

FROM: Shands Teaching Hospitals and Clinics, Inc. 
1600 SW Archer rd 
Box 100152 
Gainesville, FL 32610-0152 

UF Health Information Technology 

P.O. Box 103700 
Gainesville, FL 32610..3 700 

3011 SWWilllston Road, 2nd Floor 
Gainesville. fl 32608 
Phone: 352.594.1180 

UFHealth.org 

We are requesting that "CLEC Certificate No. 4848 be cancelled effective immediately. Shands has never served customers in Florida and has no Telecom Revenue to report. Shands no longer 
requires the CLEC certification in Florida." 

~I / f_;;;xf 
Lar~ ::;> 
Director, Telecommunications 
Shands Teaching Hosptials and Clinics, Inc. 
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